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27 June 2017 
 
 
 
Mr Lindsay Turner 
Program Manager Place Management 
Public Works Advisory  
Department of Finance, Services and Innovation 
Level 3 
23-33 Bridge Street 
Sydney NSW 2000 
 
 
lindsay.turner@finance.nsw.gov.au 
 
 
Dear Lindsay, 
 
RE: Cockle Bay Marine Structures  
 
Thank you for meeting with the museum on 7 June 2017. 
 
As discussed, the ANMM provides Land Owner’s Consent for submission of a Section 96 
amendment to the Planning SSD approval dated 13th November 2015 for the Cockle Bay Marine 
Structures in accordance with Mott MacDonald drawing MMD0341498-C-DR-3022 (rev.05) 
 
Please advise on the proposed timing of the works. 
 
Kind regards 
 
 
 
 
Vanessa Weedon 
Head of Projects 
Australian National Maritime Museum  
 
 
 
 
 
 


